KGYN__

1000 WATTS
ON r220 KC.

November 29, 1958 GUYMON, OKLAHOMA

Mr. Bill Nittler
Box 112
Enalewood, Colorado 80110

Dear Bill:

I am pleased to verify your reception report of November 25, 1968.

You heard the first few minutes of our new transmitter's operation.

lle signed it on for the first time equipment testing at 12:00 midnight,
some twenty minutes before vour report begins. Ue were testing the
non-directional facilities which we are now usina during daytime hours.
Tn about three weeks, we will be operating directional at nicht. (We
are protecting WCAU in Philadelphia.)

Yours is the first reception report we have received at this early
date, and I'm arateful for the report.

Thanks again, and please drop us a note sometime during the later part
of December reporting our nichttime reception in Enalewcod.

Sincerely,
THE PLAINS BROADCASTING CO., INC.
- 1

Joseph S. Fields
Program Director
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RADIO K-GYN — Confirming your reception of 11-25-68 2-/)4-69
10,000 Watts, Three Tower Directional Night, Non-Directional Day.

1210 KCLS. David Rogers _ Engineer
“Friendly Guest of the Great Southwest”




